

**The Shelsleys'**  
**Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting**

8<sup>th</sup> May at the Village Hall at 7.00pm in the year 2018

**Present:** Mr W Sutherland (Acting Chairman), Mr B Hart, Mr D Bates, Mr J Stinton and Dr Laura Taylor

**In Attendance:** Five members of the public and the Clerk Mrs J Speyer

- 1 Apologies:** Mrs K Metcalfe, Mrs C Warren, Mr D Styles and Dr K Pollock County Councillor and District Councillor Paethorpe. Mrs H Webb.
- 2 Minutes of the last meeting:** The minutes of the meeting of May 9<sup>th</sup> 2017 previously circulated were accepted as a true record.
- 3 Chairman's Report:** The Chairman's annual report was read by Mr W Sutherland highlighting the achievements and actions of the Parish Council from May 2017 to May 2018. The report is attached.
- 4 Annual Parish Meeting Questions from the Public:**

Superfast Broadband. This is an ongoing issue, there was no updated available for private customers but for business customers there was some funding available.

Pard House Lane. The poor road surface is causing problems especially when wet as the surface water masks the potholes. It was explained that the Parish Council has already highlighted this with WCC in the past but remedial action earlier in the year was postponed due to adverse weather conditions.

The Parish Council was asked if it could be more proactive in advertising meetings and engaging more with the public. It was suggested that an email list was compiled to let parishioners know of meetings.

Information is available on the WCC website hosting the Parish Council details which are also posted on the Teme Triangle website.
- 5 Members of the Public reports and items for future agenda.**

Superfast Broadband  
Pard House Lane  
Parish Council information.
- 6 Date of the next Parish Council Meeting.** To confirm the date as July 10<sup>th</sup> 2018

**The meeting concluded at 7.35 pm**

**Jan Speyer**  
**May 11<sup>th</sup> 2018**

Signed by the Chairman .....Date.....